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PO Box 61229, Houston, TX 77208-1229    1111 Travis Street Houston, TX 77002 
Phone:  713/289-2793    Fax 713/209-2478   bpearson@hilcorp.com 

January 25, 2019 

Sent via FedEx 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 

1220 South St. Francis Drive 

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

Attn: Mr. Leonard Lowe 

 

RE: Unorthodox Well Location Application for Pictured Cliffs 

Huerfanito Unit 85M (API: 30-045-35287) 

SHL/BHL: Unit C (NE/NW), 710’ FNL & 1385’ FWL 

Proration Unit:  NW/160 Section 26, T27N, R9W, San Juan County, New Mexico 

 

Dear Mr. Lowe, 

 

Pursuant to Division Rule 19.15.4.12.A.2 and 19.15.15.13, Hilcorp Energy Company (“Hilcorp”) requests 

administrative approval of an unorthodox gas well location for the Huerfanito Unit 85M (the “Well”) as to the 

Blanco P.C. South (72439). The Well was originally drilled to the Basin Dakota (71599), Blanco Mesaverde 

(72319) and Basin Mancos (97232) in 2012. Hilcorp intends to recomplete the Well to the Blanco P.C. South and 

subsequently downhole commingle the four formations.  

 

Blanco P.C. South production in the subject Well will be dedicated to a 160 acre standard gas spacing and proration 

unit comprised of the NW/4 Section 26, T27N, R9W. 

 

The Blanco P.C. South Gas Pool is currently governed by Special Pool Order No. R-565-C which provides for 160 

acre gas spacing and proration units with wells to be located no closer than 790 feet to the outer boundary of the 

spacing unit. 

 

The Well’s location is less than 790 feet from the outer boundary of the spacing unit; therefore, by default in terms 

of recompleting this wellbore, the subject Blanco P.C. South recompletion is considered unorthodox. 

 

This unorthodox location, as to the Blanco P.C. South, is necessary to maximize recovery of oil and gas reserves 

and minimize surface disturbance. 

 

The spacing unit encroached up by this unorthodox location comprises the SW/4 Section 23, T27N, R9W. Hilcorp 

is the operator and 100% working interest owner of the adjoining spacing unit; therefore, no notice is required. 

 

A notice of intent to recomplete into the Blanco P.C. South pool will be filed with the Aztec OCD district office. 

Attached are C-102’s for all four formations and a plat identifying the subject proration unit/wells and proration 

unit/wells encroached upon. For questions, please contact me at the email/number below. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Brad Pearson 

Landman 
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HUERFANITO UNIT #046R
30-045-30537

HUERFANITO UNIT #175
30-045-33063

HUERFANITO UNIT #040R
30-045-30863

HUERFANITO UNIT #050
30-045-06159

HUERFANITO UNIT #034R
30-045-30864

HUERFANITO UNIT #047R
30-045-33627

HUERFANITO UNIT #057
30-045-13473

HUERFANITO UNIT #048
30-045-13239

HUERFANITO UNIT #036
30-045-06154

HUERFANITO UNIT #059
30-045-06381

HUERFANITO UNIT #056
30-045-06400

HUERFANITO UNIT #035
30-045-06184

HUERFANITO UNIT #049
30-045-06155

HUERFANITO UNIT #094R
30-045-30845

HUERFANITO UNIT #085M
30-045-35287
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# Huerfano Unit 85M

Pictured Cliffs Proration Unit
790' Setback
Affected Offset

! Pictured Cliffs Wells
Created: 1/24/2019

Operator:
Hilcorp Energy Company 
100% Working Interest
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Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

From: Brenda Guzman <bguzman@hilcorp.com>
Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 9:54 AM
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
Cc: Brad Pearson
Subject: [EXT] Huerfanito Unit 85M (API: 30-045-35287) NSL Application
Attachments: Huerfanito Unit 85M PC NSL Application.pdf

Good Morning Mr. Lowe, 
 
Attached please find Hilcorp’s Non‐Standard Location Application for the Huerfanito Unit 85M (API: 30‐045‐35287) as to 
the Blanco P.C. South. Hilcorp is the offset operator and has 100% WI, therefore notice is not required. Please contact 
Brad Pearson, cc’d in this email, if you have any questions or concerns. A hard copy of this application will be sent via 
FedEx to your attention. 
 
Regards, 
 
Brenda Guzman 
Land Tech – San Juan South 
Hilcorp Energy Company 
1111 Travis 
Houston, Texas 77002 
Main: (713) 209‐2400 
Direct: (832) 839‐4574 
Email: bguzman@hilcorp.com 
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Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
Sent: Friday, February 1, 2019 10:20 AM
To: 'bpearson@hilcorp.com'
Cc: Powell, Brandon, EMNRD (Brandon.Powell@state.nm.us); Vermersch, Amy H, EMNRD; 

'lisa@rwbyram.com'; Jones, William V, EMNRD; Dawson, Scott, EMNRD; Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD; 
Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; 'jglover@blm.gov'

Subject: APPROVED NSL-7825_Hilcorp Energy Company_Huerfanito Unit Well No. 85M_SEC 26 27N 09W

Importance: High

Mr. Bradley Pearson, 
 
The following administrative order has been issued and will soon be available on the Division’s web site: 
http://ocdimage.emnrd.state.nm.us/Imaging/Default.aspx 
 
NSL-7825 
Hilcorp Energy Company 
API #: 30-045-35287 
WELL: Huerfanito Unit Well No. 85M 
 
 
Leonard Lowe 
Engineering Bureau 
Oil Conservation Division 
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department 
1220 South St. Frances 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87004 
Office: 505-476-3492 
Cell: 505-930-6717 
Fax: 505-476-3462 
E-mail: leonard.lowe@state.nm.us 
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/ 
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